St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held in the Room at Connon Chapel on Monday, 21st March 2022 at 7.30pm

Present. Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), Mrs J Philp, J Emmerson.

Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk)

Cllr Jane Pascoe (Cornwall Council Ward member)

ltem No.			Action by
1	Public Session for items on the agenda (10 minutes). Meeting then closes to the public, but parishioners and visitors are welcome to remain if they so wish. There were no members of the public present.		
2	Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. H Knapman, S Windmill, A Jevons, D Stevens.		
3	Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting.		
4.	 Report from Cornwall Council – Cllr J Pascoe. Cllr Pasoce presented her report, circulated to Councillors. Cllr Pascoe reported on the changes to bus services which she had questioned. The National Express bus service no longer stopped at East Taphouse. Cllr Pascoe was thanked for supporting the parish councils Community Chest application for £500 to assist the costs of a new rubbish bin for the play area and the printing of the Posthorn parish magazine. 		
5	To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on the 21st February 2022. The minutes of the meeting held on the 21 st February 2022 were approved and signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr J Philp and unanimously agreed.		
6	Matters arising from the Minutes. There were no matters arising minutes.	from the	
7	Accounts / Financial Matters –a)To approve the accounts presented. The council approved the payment of the accounts. Proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr J Philp and unanimously agreed.Ch 974Trevelmond and St Pinnock Community Fund donation for Jubilee celebrationsef 200.00Ch 975Zurich Municipal Insurance renewalef 864.36Ch 976J Hoskin – clerks paymentef 183.27Ch 977HMRCef 36.90Ch 979Cornwall Council 2021 election costsef 255.00Ch 979Conswall Council VAS Sign (re-issued payment)ef 420.00		

8	Planning Applications – to record the councils response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the		
	publication of the agenda and the meeting.		
	a) PA22/02141 Mr & Mrs Dingle, Chynowydh, Trevelmond – Non material		
	amendment in respect of PA21/09239 dated 11.11.2021 to increase		
	• •		
	conservatory window size and change cills from slate to granite.		
	Support, proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr J Emmerson and		
	unanimously agreed.		
	b) PA22/02366 Mr J Roberts, Fred Champion Groundworks, land south of		
	Delmere Farm, Trevelmond – Construction of five detached dwellings,		
	the formation of a new vehicular access and the provision of an internal		
	road with the variation of condition 2 in relation to decision notice		
	PA19/10263 dated 09.04.2020. Support, proposed by Cllr D Mills,		
	seconded by Cllr J Emmerson and unanimously agreed.		
	c) To note any pre-applications submitted to Cornwall Council (the Parish		
	Council are not asked to comment on this type of application) and		
	receive any application decisions. Cllr D Mills presented a report on		
	planning applications pending a decision and those approved / refused.		
	There were no pre-applications this month.		
9	Playing Field, East Taphouse -to report on inspections and identify any work required. To discuss the condition of the play equipment and make a decision on items that could be replaced. The Chairman was regularly checking the field and play equipment. No problems reported.		
10	Correspondence, to be noted. Noted.		
11	Connon Bridge Landfill Site – update on matters relating to the site. It was noted		
	that liaison meetings were to be held quarterly rather than bi-monthly. Cllr J Philp		
	proposed that meetings return to Connon Bridge and are no longer held via Zoom;		
	this was seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed.		
12	Feedback from the new Post Office service. The post office, now situated in the St		
	Pinnock Community Hall on a Thursday afternoon, was well attended.		
13	Parish Matters / Items for the next Agenda. None reported.		
14	Date of the next Meeting – Monday, 25 th April 2022. The meeting date was		
	changed as the regular third Monday (18 th) was Easter Monday Bank Holiday.		
15	To close the Meeting. There being no further business the meeting closed at		
	8.30pm.		
L			

Dated.

Signed.